
  
  

  
  

MEMO   
  

TO:     Superintendent   Jeff   Stephens,   Board   President   Jon   Ritchie,   WSD   Board   Members   
  

FROM:     Sheri   Heiter   
  

DATE:     February   22,   2021   
  

SUBJECT:     Board   Presenta�on   -   School   Counseling   Programs   
  

The   Weber   School   District   Student   Services   Department   supports   children   in   academic,   social,   emo�onal   and   
physical   growth.   Team   members   promote   school   counseling,   offer   programs   for   at-risk   students,   coordinate   foreign   
student   enrollment,   direct   comprehensive   guidance   ac�vi�es,   assist   with   substance   abuse   and   violence   preven�on   
programs,   provide   school   nursing   services   and   coordinate   home   and   hospital   instruc�on.   Further,   they   are   
responsible   for   crisis   management   support   and   related   student   support   groups.   

  
Karla   Porter,   Director   of   Student   Services,   and   the   Student   Services   Team   will   present   an   overview   of   the   school   
counseling   programs   in   Weber   School   District.    They   will   share   informa�on   about   who   our   school   counselors   are,   
what   they   do   and   how   data   is   used   to   provide   a   comprehensive,   systemic   framework   which   promotes   the   whole   
child   and   supports   improved   student   outcomes.   

  
Karla   will   introduce   the   presenta�on.   
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